NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
Board of Directors Proposed Agenda For
Monday December 18, 2023, 6:30PM
Location: Rose Township Offices. 9080 Mason St. Holly, MI 48442

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE [] Kullis [ Mmilter [}scheib-Snider
2. CALLTOORDER/ROLLCALL [ |Winchester [ | Stilwell [ ] Chief Lintz
3. AGENDA APPROVAL
4. CONSENT AGENDA - Al items listed under “Consent Agenda” are considered to be routine, and non-controversial,
do not require discussion by the NOCFA Board and will be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion,
If discussion is desired on an jtem, that Item will be removed from the consent agenda and will automatically be maved
to the last item under New Business.
a. Approval of meeting minutes from 10/16/2023 {11/20/2023 meeting canceled)}
b. Financial Reports: General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date.
Checking Account as of: 11/30/2023 $47,745.31
Statement Savings Account as of: 11/30/2023 $52,770.12
Capital / Equipment Replacement Account as of: 11/30/2023 $341,618,22
Bills For Payment Total: 10/17/2023 through 12/18/2023 $187,095.22
Cost of Payroil: 10/16, 10/30, 11/3, 11/13, 11/27, 12/11 $329,314.18
Accounts Receivable: — MEDICAL as of: 11/30/2023 $92,400.38
Accounts Receivable: — FIRE as of: 11/30/2023 $4,800.00
Aging Accounts Turned Over to Collections Allowance as of: 11/30/2023 $41,556.78
5. PUBLIC COMMENT- ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY: Members of the public may address the board once
recognized by the chalr. Comments are limited to 3 minutes. Prior to addressing the board, members of the public wilt
state their name and address for the record. A second public comment is available prior to adjournmeant of the meeting
for all other comments. Thank you for your cooperation.
6. PRESENTATIONS
a) Charlie Hainstock from Pfeffer, Hanniford & Palka present FY2023 audit
b) Representative from Ascension Genesys Hospital to discuss EMS incident
7. UNFINSHED BUSINESS
a) Articles of Incorporation Revisions / Creating Board Policies
8. NEW BUSINESS
a) Acceptance of FY2023 Audit
b) ISO audit results
¢} Union grievance settlement
d} Chiefs’ annual performance review submittal
9. REPORTS - Including Monthly Incident Data for: October & November 2023
[ ] Chiefs Report [ [Firefighters Assoc. [ |Holly Twp. [ ] Rose Twp. [ ] Citizen at Large
10, PUBLIC COMMENT - General

11. ADJOURNMENT Next meeting will be Monday January 22, 2023, at 6:30pm (4"
Monday due to Holiday) NOCFA Station 1. 5051 Grange Hall Rd. Holly, Mi 48442




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Regular Minutes of October 16, 2023

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL: Chairperson Kullis called the regular meeting of the
North Oakland County Fire Authority Board to order at 6:35 p.m. at Rose Township Offices,
9080 Mason St., Holly, MI 48442

Members Present:
Kullis
Miller
Scheib-Snider
Winchester
Stilwell
Chief Lintz

Members Absent: None
3. AGENDA APPROVAL:

Chief Lintz asked to add an item under New Business: Chamber of Commerce
Membership.

Motion by Winchester to approve the agenda as amended. Supported by Scheib-
Snider. The motion was carried by a 5/0 voice vote.

4, CONSENT AGENDA:

a. Approval of meeting minutes from 9/18/2023
b. Financial Reports: General Fund & Capital Fund Revenue & Expense Year to Date

Checking Account as of: 9/30/23 $8,298.54
Statement Savings Account as of: 9/30/2023 $352,644.85
Capital/Equipment Replacement Account as of: 9/30/2023 $414,199.09
Bills for Payment Total: 9/19/2023 through 10/16/2023 $45,238.94
Cost of Payroll: 9/18/2023 & 10/2/2023 $102,307.10
Accounts Receivable — MEDICAL as of; 9/30/2023 $76,705.97
Accounts Receivable — FIRE as of: 9/30/2023 $3,879.00
Aging Accounts Turned Qver to Collections as of: 9/30/2023 $43,250.06

Motion by Stilwell to accept the consent agenda as presented, Supported by
Winchester. The motion was carried by a 5/0 roll call vote.

Page 1]3



5. PUBLIC COMMENT - ON AGENDA ITEMS ONLY:

Juliug Stern, 14445 Munger Rd., addressed the board

6. PRESENTATIONS —None

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

a) Articles of Incorporation Revisions/Creating Board Policies — Atty. Rita Lauer

Atty. Lauer stated that she did not bring a final draft for discussion tonight since she was
confused about whether to consider comments from the Rose Twp. attorney which are
out of sync with the procedure. The NOCFA board should first approve a final draft and
then present it to both township boards for review. At that time, the township attorneys
can review the document, and the townships can propose edits or approve the entire

document.

Motion by Kullis for Atty. Lauer to use the existing document to-date, consider the
attorney comments, and present a final draft at the November meeting. Supported
by Winchester. The motion was carried by a 5/0 roll call vote.

8. NEW BUSINESS:

a) Chamber of Commerce membership

The annual cost of membership is $165. New members receive 6 months free.

Motion by Scheib-Snider to approve a NOCFA membership in the Holly Area
Chamber of Commerce. Supported by Miller. The motion was carried by a 5/0
roll call vote.

9. REPORTS — including monthly incident data for September 2023

[1 Chief’s Report

80 calls in September; EMS calls = 60; Transports = 35, Patient sign offs/no
transport = 25, Average response time of 7.6 minutes.

NOCFA has received a State of Michigan grant for $20k which will be split
between stations for miscellaneous items such as gear, coats, flood lights, and
various items. Items must be purchased by the end of this calendar year.

I.t. Blaska reported that the Open House on Oct. 15 at Station 1 was very

successful with a variety of family activities and approximately 150 attending.

Deputy Chief Smith reported that the Renaissance Festival is now closed, and
the fire authority has received payment for their services during the festival.
Chief Lintz stated that inaccurate information has been circulating about
parking fees, Holly Township did not require them. The fees were collected
by festival organizers to provide parking attendants on site.

Page 2|3




] Firefighter’s Association — no report

0l Holly Twp — Supervisor Kullis

e Commended the fire authority for a well-organized, informative, and engaging
open house. He stated that the fire authority is a “family”. Everyone was there,
and the camaraderie was evident.

e He commented briefly on the nature of the recent lockdown at the Township
offices and clarified that they had received a credible written threat which did
not involve the premises. They chose to take precautions to assure the safety
of personnel.

e The Township will draft a resolution regarding their opposition to the
proposed Michigan PEG legislation which would limit a township’s ability to
control cable fees collected in their township.

o This year is the 50 anniversary of the Dickens Festival and special activities
are being planned.

[l Rose Twp
o Supervisor Scheib-Snider had no report
o Clerk Miller reported that there is a November 7 election for Fenton Schools.
The township will not be required to conduct 9 days of early voting. In-petson
voting will be at Precinct 1.

[l Citizen at large — Stillwell
e Asked for clarification regarding the draft Articles of Incorporation
Revision/Board Policies — the NOCFA board cannot act alone in their
adoption of a new document. The NOCFA draft document must be presented
to both townships for their input and final approval.
o e commended the fire authority for the open house on October 15,

10, PUBLIC COMMENT - General
Scott Blaska, 6918 Fish Lake Rd, commented on the Open House

11. ADJOURNMENT: Chairperson Kullis adjourned the meeting at 7:43 pm.

Diane Hill, Recording Secretary

Page 3|3




L abed

%2501 8.°€L8 00°000'EL 8/ €L9'¢1
%0°0 0070 0070 000
%Z Lt (00 0re'2) 00°000's 000982
%g'GY (zvo09'g} 00°008'51 28'661°L
%00 000 00°0 000
%/ 68 (sl8¥sL) 00°000°6) FrAls A
%0 Ly (1r26L'2Le) 00°005'686 B85 L0€'LLZ
%Z 9% {29'882°05) 00E6E'EH 8P POL'EY
%465 (00'vee'sy) 00000 1LY 0094218
%00 00°0 000 000
%6 L2 (00°090'vS) 00°000'GL 00°0¥6'02
%Sl 00°9E8'¥ 00°000'9E 00°9E8'0F
%Z 92 {cZ08¢'668) 00°005'198°'2 G/ 6LL99F'Z
%00 000 00D 000
%070 000 000 000
%Z 98 (sz'08£'56%) 007008'198' S.61L'98F'2
%Z 98 (gZ°08¢'G6E) 0070051982 6L BLL'09PT
%00 000 000 000
%00 0070 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0700} 00°000°6L 000 00°000'6L
%00 006 000 000
%0001 0L'850°L 000 01°650°k
%90ZL 10°€01 00°00% 10°¢09
%EErL 00'GLE'Y 00000°CL 00°GiE'L
%00 000 000 000
%¥88 (s8'620'2) 00°000'8E G1°0Z6'S1
%6'9F (£0962°212) 00°000°01¥ 16'E0Z'26L
%LEL (66°z£6'98) 00°000'00L $0°290'¢L
%02 (£5°855'691) 00°000'CLL L irr's
%1 ve (00520'9) 000008 00'626'L
%812} 00°626°9 00°000°0€ 00°6Z5'9E
%0001 000 00°000°950°} 00°000°950" |
%0001 000 00°000°9S0°L 00°000°950°E
%00 000 000 000
jebpng j0 % 1efipng JaAG $ jebpng £2 ‘gL 99 - LInr

Ked juoAd 1e199dg - L0

figjsioeg Buipiooay - 901

sabepy Jojangsu] - G0L

sabep 19210 - $0L

sabem 61QINOD - 67004

sabepn swRseAQ sl Jind - 004
sabep eakojdury awiy] Ing - 5°00L
awl] ind Je1UD ‘sabem - 0L

[BUU0SId - 000L

asuemsu| Juawabeuep yS1Y - 0008 18I0L

JaO - @aueinsu] juswabeuey 3std - 0009
aosueinsu| uoiesusduioy) SIDHOM - 259
saueinsu| Aupger - 059

asueinsu Juawabeusi 1S - 0009
asuadxgy

101d SSOIH
$90D [0l

PIoS SPOOS 30 350D - 00008
plog SPoOD J0 1500

awoou| [B10L

SanuaAdY - 0G0 €30,

JayiQ) - SSNURARY - 050V

awoou pezuobajeoun - 661

jueg 83E}S-SPa0i UEOT - 06F
si1sjsuei] - 0¥

sjuswihed Is() 2MYIA - 2ib
suoneuoq - 91

pausey jsasaul - ¥iv

S92IAI8G UonIadsuU| PUB MBIASY - EiF
sway] [epde)-safes - Z1b

sway| |[eWs-S$31es - 0L¥

Ki9A038Y 150D {EJPSN - 90V
sydieoay JuelD YI4VS - 550¥
sydiaosy el - Gob

AIaa0oay 3500 ild - #0F

sanuaial uonesnp/Buuiedl - £0¥
uonnquiuos diysumo] asoy - Zov
uonnguiuoy diysumol AlIoH - (oY

SONUIASY - OG0T

INNIASH OSIN - S€0v
awoau|

£Z07 ‘2) ¥ISWIDIA HONOHHL £202 ‘L0 ANC

1¥0d3d ISNIdX3 B ANNIATY
Auoyiny ali4 fjunod puepieQ YHoN

siseq |enlody

Nd £€°€



z abed

$a01AI2G PIOBAU0D - 0008

%0 LL (52786'20) 00°000'C0L GL9LG'LL SAMNLIANTdXT INVHD ¥34VS - 0052 [59eL
%00 000 000 00°0 1aUI0 - STHNLIGNIAXE INVYEO H3SVS - 008
%G LY {00°009'Y) 00°000'8 00°00¥%'¢ JuowesinguIey Sabep 1507 - 691
%00 000 000 000 asuadx3 [sAeil - €92
%605 (szere'a) 00°000°9 6/'950'¢ saseyang Juawdmnby - 194
%00 (007000'L} 0070001 000 Bunaxien - 092
%00 0070 000 000 uoneInps - 651
%00 000 000 00°0 soafoidwsg 14 a___nmw_nm&: - 852
%668 {00°000°LL) 00°000'82 0000029 syyaueq abullg - 161
%00 000 00 000 dwg 14 W34vS suonngupuo) Lov - 952
%00 000 000 00’0 soueINsu] YHeeH - §5L
%00 {00005°1) 007005} 000 sjesisAud soholdwa - ¥S.L
%0°68 {00'0¥¥) 00°000'% 007095 S50 Buuiel] - €52
%00 000 000 00°0 ggfsu) dulon SIDUOM - 252
%070 (000051} 00'00§° 00°0 safiepp Joponnsyy - LS2

STHNLIANIdXS LNVHO HHHVS - 0054

%EEY (99'1££'¢D) 007 008" Lt ¥£8091'8l salddng - 0022 18301
%00 0070 000 000 Yo - sanddng - 0022
%865 (+9'690'9) 00°000'GL 9L 'vEE's sanddng je0Ipa - 92
%2 ¥E {9g°'602'6) 00°000'F% Ve 064y SUMONUN - PZL
%0°6.L (00°529) 0070082 00°648'} uonuaARLd Al - £C1
%4 °G2 (ot 1ev' L) 00°000°01 $9°895'C seddng BugesadQ - 222
%00 000 0co0 000 Buneradp cozam_aﬂ_“_m - 024

sa11ddng - 00Z2

%G ¥ {SL'¥viL'9Z6) 26°8/8'889°1L SeveL'ZV.L Ppuuosiad - 0004 301
%00 000 000 000 JSUIO - [PUUOSIRd - 0004
%8'0G {16°266'E) 00°008'L £0°20L°C 14 @aurinsu] AupigesiaRt - 614
%00 0070 000 000 nod/eoueinsyy Auglqesiaei - 81l
%09 (cg'9z6'L) 00°'000'02 LLVEL0CL 33 20d - SNOILNERLINOD M10v - T2,
%66 {(cgzri'or) 60°928'E6 oZ£85'oF diuz | 4 - uoRNGLOD 1L0¥ - LLL
%E 1S (L0"§66'0) 98°/6¢'vL $8°65E'L quuoD mmEMmm a1en ylesH - 59k
%009 00°00%'t 0070052 00°000't puadng 2180 WIesH - T9LL
%1°G¥ (bv'666'2L) 00°000'vH 95'000'99 aulg |[N4/eouRINSU] 3IBOUESH - §LL
%08 (oo 0Lr'L) 006051 00°06 seafoldwz/dxz [eXP3 - S1L
%EES (orcov'ey) £0'999°06 16720Z'8Y 5 <u_n=%_m [B100S - PLL
%0°0 000 000 000 sabep, aoueseaddy HNOD - €11
%E LT Fezre'sh) 00°000'09 892689l sobep 2514 D0diRed unijuapoul - Z12
%662 (0g'92.'61) 00°000'82 0z'€L2'e sofiep Buuel] - L2
%E0E (gz'e6g'l) 00°000'2 §2°909 Ked pessq oM - 0LL
%Y PE {(00vER'S) 00'000°S1 00°99L'G : Red BWEBAQ UL Med - 60
%9'LE {0z 281'S24) 00'9/8'082 02°889°601 siseg BIUS Ang - §°80L
%E'GE (007 LEL'GLL) 00°099'LLL D0'625°29 oipagl IS And - 804

1eBpng JO % yebBpng 18A0 § jebpng €281 29A- LInM

£Z0Z *81 ¥ITNIITA HONOAUHL £20Z 10 AN

130d3d ASNIdXA B ANNIATA
fuoyny alid fjuno) puepieg YHON

sisegq |BNIDIY

WNd ££€



¢ abed

%00 000 000 000
%00 (007000°£8) 0000028 000
%g Ll (gz6zZ'evE) 00°000°EL) ZL 04408
%2'GE (yregy'e) 00°000'CL 95'915°¢
%00 000 000 000
%L (00°€LLY) 00°000'02 00°282'S1
%9708 (g9'878°08) zZo'LzL'esL ¥£T6Y'Z8
%070 000 000 000
%B6'3Z (827¥51'01) 01zl £7°996'C
%0°€S (B8°€/0'02) 00'000'6%L L1°9Z6'8L
%209 (gogzL'L8)) 00008 b¥E T6PL8'L0T
%00 000 000 00°0
%070 000 000 00°0
%00 (00"005'1} 00°005°L 000
%E LY (eeesl'y) 00°000'2 19928
%4719 (og'cBL'6h) 00°000'0EL $1°902'08
%G°GS {01°Zevn'0T) 00°000'ST 06°£96'¥Z
%G'EG {s¥60¢'6) 00°000°02 $5'069°01
%I S¥ {z0'850'CL) 0000022 26'0V6'6
%0°8E (€0001'E) 00°000'G 167668l
%6LE (00'618'62) 00°000'8¥ 001818l
%6'8Z1 gLovt's 06°000's 8L°o¥¥'9
%BZTTLL 09'se 00°00¢ 09°9€E
%g/Z (89 L8412} £0°000'0€ Ze29Z'8
%EGLL 0r'665'F 00°000'08 ov'665'FE
%988k Lz L1E'S 007000’ 1Z21€' L
%G°8L (€26£0°'08) 00°006'6E 1L £Z°098'60}
%00 0070 000 000
%00 0070 000 000
%t 06L 00 L1G'BL 00°000'E 00°145'22
%8 9t (0o'gz9'w) 00°00L'8 00°G.0'Y
%0°0F (ge862'E) 00°00G°G 19102
%619 (+27190'7) 00°000'22 62°9E8'v
%6°GY {91°50¥'G) 00°000'CF Y65
%6671 Oreitr'L 00'000'} OV 6LY'ZE
%00 (00000 00°000°L 000
%.'6G (5178078} 00°000'6 581650l
%9'¥S (gzyrs'y) 00°000°0L FAN I TR
%9 r0lL 00°0€E 00°002°L 000ES'2
%Z Ot (06" LLO°ET) 0000588 05 Zey'sl
p6png jo %% joBpng 3n0 § 1ebpng ez ‘gL 23d- L Inr

yawdinbarsanddng 6LAIAOD - 546

yaje els - p16

sasuadx3 el - £16

000°s- $aseyound juswdmby - 216

{leH angpuswancadwy fepded - 126

000°5+ saseyoing [ended - 026
sasey2ing - 006

a0iAIag 3030 - 0056 [EJ0L

18y3Q - 2011 1690 - 0056
3gaQ uo 13I8 - ZG6
20106 1994 - 056

30135 31924 - 0056

sasuadxg Bupessdo - 0088 [BIOL

J9u)0 - sesuadxgy Bunessdo - 0058
IR0 /HO ANIM 920 - 698
aNg-Po-ANUMIGL] - 898
Xej PIeoIpa dYVD - §°498
[eoIpaN-HO-SIM 3990 - 198
SouBUIIIBIN IIIUIA - 998
asueusjurey dinby - 298
Jurepy/edoy spws 3 Bpig - 098
ases juawdinbl - 698
saWIRN - 858
juawdinbg ;s sanddng Buturel | - 558
Bulystigh pue Bunuld - $58
lend - 768
sasuadxz [euoneaadQ 1l - 148
sUOnENUNWWSY - 058

sesuadxz Bupgesado - 0058

$301A198 PBJORJUCY - 0008 [BIOL

13430 - SOTIAISS PAJIRAUOD - (008
S9MIAIDS BYSUIM - 828

saoIAsag JOgeEUORINISU) - 028
SAANAIG SARRASIUIWPY - 918
sedlneg ||0JAed - S18
suonduosqng ‘sead ‘send - ¥18
uoneanpg ssfoldum - Z1Lg

sabeps Joj1onisu) @akojdwz UoN - 018
Bufig Aioarodvy 3500 aild - L08
Buig -fA1aa029y 1507 1EAPSN - $08
el - $08

Sumpny - Zog

Buyoyedsid - 008

£20Z '8} ¥IAWIDIA HONOUHL €202 “L0 ATINC-

180d3y ISNIdXE ® ANNIATAH
fuoyiny aig quno puepieO YHON

siseqg |[eniooy

Nd €8¢



¢ abed

o%{broge’L) 00°ZZL%T1 ) {(00°00£'82) g0 zer'orol
%E8P (szzoL'0zZs't) 00°008'6E6'2 GLL69'6LPL
%EZE (z2°52p'052) 00°000'0L€ T PIG'ELL
%070 000 000 000
%G"18 (0000001} 00°000'08 00700004
196png 30 9% 196png Jon0 ¢ 1ebpng £z ‘gl %8 - L inr

awoal| 1IN
asuadx3 1ol
saseydund - 0046 (301

JayyQ - seseyaind - 00L6
sioysue) uswaoeldal |epded - 666

£20Z ‘81 YEEWADIA HONOWKLE £202 ‘10 ANr

1¥0d3IY ASNIdXE ? ANNIATA
fuoyny aai4 AJUNoD PUEPEQ YHON

siseg [enJooy

Wd €€°¢



| abed

6£°9.8'84- 00°090°08 E9E8LL AUOIU| IIN
00°000'6L asuadxy (1101
00°000°GL fegno (ended - 000S 1E30L
00°000'G4 unoasy Bupjseyl) o} Jassuell - 0509
Kepno ended - 005
asuadx3
62°9.8°€" 00°090'08 L9'E8L'S. awodul [Bj0L
19°€T1'Y 0009 lgesl'e swodU| jsalau] - 001L¥
00700004~ 00°000'08 00°000°0L pund jeseuss) woJsy siajsuell - 000¥
awosy|
1eBpng JaA0 § 3ebpng £Z AON - IN[
€20z ‘g1 ¥3SINIDIA HONOWHL £20Z ‘L AINF sised [BNI29Y
Joday asuadxy R aNUIAIY €ZreMTlL
Nd 05:€

juswasejday Jusawdinbl VAI0N



1 abed

ZT' 8L LPE Iviol
ZZ819°1¥E juswaseday Juswdinbz-ysed - 0001
£Z AON - I
£Z0Z ‘0 YAGWIAON HONOYHL €202 ‘L ATNC siseg [EMIO3Y
toamm aouejeg ysed EZRLEL
juswaoe|day juswdinby v4O0ON Wd ByiE
000 ALIND3I 2 SALLIHEYT]
£'S15001 S1ISSV TVIOL
¥ GES00) $19$5Y WAl [B301
£¥'5L5'00) sBueg/Bupiaayg (gjoL
ZL'0.2'28 INNODOY SONIAVS INIWALVLS - L00L
lesrLLY Bunjaays-used - 000}
sBuiaeg/Bunjoayn
SJ9SSY JUaLng
S1388V
£Z AON - INf* .

sISEd [ERIIIY

-£20Z ‘02 MIGIWIAON HONOXUHL £20Z ‘L0 ATINC
prArANrAS

1H0d3d SAONVYTVE HSVD
Auoyiny aai4 Asuno) puepjeQ YHON Wd 9£7¢



| obed

NYOIHIIN 40 GT3IHS 3179 $S0Y3 319

00051 WISYIg [eloL
0005k 15NH HiYd3d £202/8%/1L

WisY1d

9.'%6 ALTHEOW 181V 12104
8ty GZRZOIFBZLEZ #IOOV £20¢/0E/
8c’lv §/0f - /6 FTEON £202/84/701

ALITISOW 131V

£g'sce ‘00 My FAYHL NYOIENY [BI0L
£8°62¢ SHIIHYW INFNGINDI £20Z/8L0L

"0 MYV 3aVEI NYORIWY

85°0¥9'L SIOIANTS TV LIV NOZYINY [BI0L
06°0k% SHOLINOW Od - NIYW 9079 £z0e/e0/k
89°661') £T0T/E0/L L

S$IIAYIS TVLIIVI NOZVINY

617949 ST7IDNHTS ® SFIVS Il QITIY Bl
61929 $3A0T9 ¥ S.L00d £20ZELZ)

977 F0IAHIS B STIVS I GIITIV

00°0¥C IHSSNG XTIV [BI0L
0oore £2/1/0L - /9 SIIVM ANFAVIV LN £202/81/01

FHFISSNG X3

99°8/€ JVI-Y [BjoL
£c'684 SNOLLNERUNOD OV 14¥-23 EE0T/LICL
£e'68t SNOLLNELINOS-3H &d £e0z/Ei/bE

VHY

06°985 7 J3N-NO0Y [E0L
04'6L47¢ FSNIOIT TYNNNY 3 £2 AON ONITHE £20Z/80/21
08°1L2's LEOL - 1/0L ONITTE £e0zien/LL

qan-naJIv

junowy oy ajeq

£707 8L MIAWIII HONOYHL £20Z 2L ¥380100

INIWAYC 404 STIIE

Ayioyny 2414 AunoD puepjeQ YHoN

siseg [eILooy
£22LEL

Wd 6£°¢



Z ofieq

¥8° 0! Y YIINFD IS0 M 082 £202/92/11
#8701 HALNTD FSCH M 082 £Z02/E0/4 )

{As ¢ uoness) ISYINOD

¥67L9L (lawoly] £ uoels) ISYINQD [ejoL
$G 9L 1INYTINIE VLIS £202/0L/11

{(aweyy ¢ uoBBIS) 1SYIN0D

967°€9 (AL L UOnRIS) 1 SYOMWOD fElo)
g6°1¢ AL LVLS TIVH FONYHS 1508 AN A)
86°LE TIVH FONYHD 16068 £202/10/11

(AL 1 uone)s} LSYIW0D

0/°966'7 (rowiaguy | uoRls) 1SYINOD 1Bl
GE8HT jewsjuy | es £Z0L/B0/L4
[ JINHTING b VLS £20Z/80/LL

(rawiepuy | uolels) 1SYIN0D

00°55¢ PEZHADINGES HIGNINTHVD 18301
00°55¢ STYMINTH VddIN B 008 £20Z/8%/1L 4

FEZH/IDINGTS HITWINGHYD

087040 1916/ IDIAHTS HIFNINTHYD 180L
00785/ OMIN HIMYHT GL-OH £707/8Z/41
0878 HIGWYHD ATIOVH - CIAIA HdD £Z02/80/L1

2016/ FOINYTS HITWIWTHVD

0F'Z567 TWOIa3 334 ONNOE BloL
08°Z28 820221728
L7706t S3ITddNS GIN 8LPGOZ #100V £Z0Z/02/LL
627128 91$00Z #1208 £207/5Z/01
POESL STArTANS GIN 8LPGOZ £LIOY £202/8L/01

TYOIA3W 3L ONNOT

GL6HaZL NVOIHDIN 20 TTHHS 3079 SSOMD 3118 8o
GL'GPRZL 030 W3Hd £T0ZRLLL

Junairy oury ajeq

£20Z ‘94 YIGWFDIA HONOYHL £207 "L} ¥IF0130

INIFWAYd 404 ST1IE
Auoyny aii4 funo) puepyeQ YLoN

SISBg [eRIOY
XA A N4

Hd 665



¢ abed

—————

00°604 IDIASFS ONIGHOOTH EZ0Z/RL/0L

THH 3NYId

00°069 1443 TIAYT feI0L
007009 MIVADY ¥FLIND £ NOLLYLS £T0Z/LT/LL

14T AAYT

00700444 I TIINVA oL
00°00L'L £7/1/04 - 19 STOVM AWIUYOY L= £202/24/G1

AT TIINYVY

0£°9GE"} 277 'SNLYHYdY ADNIOMAWT 1D fB10L
0£°96E°L SHIVd3Y | OV £202/34/G1

977 ‘SNLYEVAY ADNFOYINT IS

60°0Z1 TIWSTTOHM QLSOO feloL
06702} £207 530 YMINTY £202/92/04

FTVSTIOHM 0ILS0D

oFLZb's ADMINT SHIWNSNOD jejol
Z6°18F HIINID FSOH M 082 £202/50/24
7882y} £707/82/41
9LbIG', $31ILN £ZOTE0L

ADYINT SHIWNSNOD

06°65¢ ONE'TDIAHTS THSOSIT ALINANAOD [BI0L
0E°ELs JDINHIS WSOLSIT S70%TLTL
08°8Ls £% [ VIS WSCJSIT £20Z/0%/L)
08'Ehh IDIAETS TYSOLSIQ £ 3HIH B L T4 £202/81/04

INI "9INYTS TYS04SIA ALINIWINOD

50°682 (1INHTINI LIS 2-40) TTEV0 LSYSNOT feic]
00 01 FLISH-O - NOLLYIINNINWOD £202/92/14
00 0L SNOLLYDIINNNWOD FLIS-=40 £Z0Z/06/04

(LANMTINI 3118 440) 3TaY0 LSYINOD

89°12 (AL € LoneIS) ISYOWNQO felo

unowy owayl areq
£202 ‘9 ¥IGWIDIA HONOYHL £20Z L1 4380120 : sjseq feruaoy
INIWAYL 804 STT19 ELfeies

Ruoyny a4 fjunoc) puepieQ YroN Wd 68



¥ abeg

6/°9¢ INWVINOTIE £202/21T)
[y e INIYW- INIVA E8L02 #L20V £C0e/L0L )

FOV SV LVISO

68'2LG STIFI9009 [BjoL
6R°21G FOVASHEOM £20220/L1

JTIITO009

0p 981t NOLLYONAT SIS SASTINGD [BI0f
0F98L't JAVLS - ¢ Tvdd - NOLLINL EXANAE A

NOLLYINGT SWH SASINTD

22509 I71°STIVO f8j0f
02°gLl £202/21721
62°852 SWHCSING £202/0¢/LL
L 4L SWHO=INN B8ELLEE #LD0V 2028011

IT1STIVO

99°F26 S7d STTDIHIA ADNIOHSWS [ejoL
Zrzel HiVd3d | 3N0S3 £202/50/¢)
A SHVGIY IV ¥ INOSTY £C02/8L/01

SNTd STTHHIA ADNFDHENT

04°980°L ADYINT J1d jejo)
F6°£GG NOLLVLS ¥ INZD FSCH E20Z/02/1L1
91 °2es LS IHIH dML FSCY £202/92/01

ADYINT LA

06'c8r'L ANVIANCD 8 ¥FA0CJ /2101
06°G8¥'L 3INg vg - TIWLSNI H00d £ VIS £202/9%/01

ANVAIWOD 2 ¥3A00

o0LeL ONINOLLIGNOD H3LYM SYT9N0J [ejl
o0 LeL A¥S I XAAANA

SNINOLLIGNOD HALYM SYTIN0J

00 004 TiH INVIQ feie),

Junowry owapy ajeq
£20Z ‘2L MIGWIIFA HONOHHL €202 "LL ¥IZ0L20 : siseg jenioy
INIFNAYL 404 STIIE e

Auoyny aui4 Ajunos puepieQ YLON Wd 6:¢



¢ abeg

ANIWAINOT F SNVUA

667002 00 HF8NNT NOLYT Bl
66002 YNV - INIYW-ST00.L £TozEL)

O YIFUNT NOLYDI

06216 YWOHL &3 T13 (8oL
STLIBL SYTLLYW TvH3INTD £L0Z/08/E
G981 SHILIVIAN TYHINTO £202/81/04

VYIWOHL 4371134

00°02¥'} ZNIFH YOISS3r Biod
06°0Z¥'} EZ/LO0L - 119 STOYM AWIYOV LT £202/8L04

ZNIEH YOoISS3r

00'ss SIYLL SASYIF EIOL
00°gs HivdI FYIL # 3NS53H £202/50/21

SR SAHYI

00091 SINOr gOOVT [BlaL
00°084 £Z/L/0L - 119 STVM ANSAYOV LW £202/8i04

S3INOr 00V

00°00¥'6 SSINVANOD JT131 MT EIOL
00°00F6 SHIVATH AYMIARIT £# dML S0 £202/9¢/04

SIINVIWOD 13 MT

L10ZE'} ATddNS FALOWOLNY ATIOH feloL
06°L0€ ANV FIOIHIA £202/50/21
182101 SZeeLy - 826110l £20LE0/LL

AlddNS FALLOWOINY ATIOH

00 0¥ HDANST DFHD 1BI0L
00°0FZ £Z/L/0L - 1/9 STDVM AWIAYOV INT £202/81/01

APINHA DFHO

Zh'88¢ FOV SHYT LYIHD [Bj0L

junouty ouidpy o1eq

- £202 ‘31 ¥IFWAOHA HONOHHL £20Z 'L} ¥IF0LI0

INIWAYL 404 STIIF
fuoyny and funo) puepyeQ YHON

siseg jeniasy
£Z/CLTI

d 66-€



g afieg

L0°€3L9 AVdId NYGTANY SNOILNGIILNOD MI0F £202/14/21
89871} SNOLLNSIMINGD JSOH £202/12/4 L
69°807°} SNOLLNGIMINGD 33-/5F £20ULTILL
16°285°C AVdTH NYOTS SNOLNGIHLINOD MLOF £707/12/LL
FCLLLY EZ0EELILL
8F 680} SNOLNGRINQD 165 - 53 £20T/EL/LL
FL'200's AVdTH NYOT® ME0F £TOT/ELL
00046 SNOLNGIMINGD /8733 £202/50/14
00018 SNOIMINGRLINGD ML0F D04 £20Z/50/0)
£4°960° SNOLLNERINOD-FT L8F £202/0€/04
Zr 046 AVdIH NVOT SNOLLNEINOD MLk £202/08/01

SNYTTV/SHIN

0L052'L NN T INYHOYIW 2101
0L 082’} SNOUNGMINOD dSOH £Z0Z/08/01

NNLTY INYHOHIN

00°5/8'} YIFNY S HOIZYW 1101
00629 FOIAMTS NINGY NAAANAS
00°86% AON - NINGY £Z02/82/L1
00°769 FHUAETS WAV 4350100 £202/92/01

VTNV HIZYW

06166 ALLY ¥FSNVH NIGGYIN /810
08728, IOIAYTS TYOTT £202/2L721
60°6Z SYFLIYW TYOTT TYEINTD EZ0Z/L0MLL

ALLY ¥ISNVH NIQGYIN

G0'GEL'L AONTFOHINT NIINDIVI B0
00'SELL NOLLITJSNI TENNNY ST00L 1SHNH £202/8L/01

AINIDYTWNT NFINDOVH

00°002'% O7T1d ‘SNOWINLL ‘M VST 8104
50°002'} £O-EZ# HTAOTINT - FONVAITHD NOINN £20Z/50/24

IT1d ‘SNOWIWLL ‘M VSIT

G0°GS4 ANFNSINDT Tl SNV fE10L
0065} MOFHD ONLLXT 34id THSH B L#SH E0ZELZL

junoury ooy aqeqg
£20Z ‘8L ¥IFWNIDIA HONOUHL €202 'L ¥IF01LI0 , siseg jensaay
INIWAVC 804 ST1I9 Eefeires

fuoyny a4 £3unon puepjeQ YLON Wd 66°¢



/ abeg

£9°167 SNOLLYOINAIWINGD £202/02/4 1
£9°182 SNOILYOINNIWINGD £202/52/04

INOHJZIIN

L6986 AN ‘SNOLLATOS YTIOHOLON 18ioL
169657 SIHTLLVE QIgVH - INVHD 9V 2202A3 £Z0E/9Z/0}

NI ‘SNOILNTOS YTOMOLOW

ZLG19 NI 'SIDINHTS IALYOLLSTANT NYOIHOI QN JejoL
2619 ONIYVIH NOILYHLIGHY CLOLL0NL

“ONJ 'STIIAYTS BALLYDILSTANI NYDIHIIN gt

9£°09¢ THOLS LAOSOHDIN 1elo],
{66°504) 110340 £Z0Z/60/11
66601 FSNTFaxT 1! £202/i2/04
6LF. JSNIXT L] £Z0Z/CZ/0L
86°LI ISNFIXF L £202/02/04
61F. ISNIdXF L £202/34/04

FHOLS IJOSOHIIN

00°0L8'% INASTH 3 HONYIS NYEHN NYDIHDIN 1BleL
00°0L8't £Z0Z/E0L)

NS 3 HOHVIS NV NYDIHIIW

00°s/ NOLLYIDOSSY SINTIWTid TLVLS NYSIHOM 8oL
00°6Z AIHSHIEWIN #202 TY3S L STOZECLL

NOILYID0SSY SNINTIH TLYLS NVHHIIN

$LU87 ST fejoL
G187 BPSLFZO #1SMD 1STA FALOT TR £20Z/E0/11

S

09°862'6€ ST IV/SHIN f2J0L
(29°082) MLOF SHIN ¥FAOTINT FHLLIF46C £208/L47T}
82 °6¢¥'L SNOLLNERLINOD dSOH £202/1472)
89°695'L SNOLLNGHINOD-FT L6 £202/L472)

Junoury QLB areg

£202 ‘2L ¥IGWIIFA HONOYHL £20Z *£k ¥350120

INIWAY 404 STIIE
Auoyny oai4 fjuno) puepieo yUoN

- siseg [enioay

EIRIRL
Wd 65°€



g abeq

66°80¢
66°80¢
0070852
00°0854
9¢°508
9508
00°¢6L9
05°960°€
06'960'%
007004

00°004

00°084
007094

00°007
00°00¥

06°255'}
05°255'}

9.9

ONITO0? UNY SNLLYEH TYNOISSIA0dd
S3MOE ASNLId feleL

T3 ¥3 1IN FOVLS0d £202/90/L L
SIMO8 A3NLid

WAV % QHOLINNYH ¥T3-344 1801

£202 08 INNF LIANY HA NAITATANA?
YTV ? GYOLAINNYH ‘Y3H434d

THYMAEYH FATVA 3L S.eF15d B0l

MVS NIVHD £202/34/01
FUYMANVH SNTVA 3N S.4313d

ONIHOLYJSIT - SHIHNSYIHL ALNNOD GNYTAVO (2101

HOLYJSIA EF#L00NT “Gi LSNO £202/50/24
EFFLO0ND L8N HOLVISIT £208/92/01
ONIHDLYISIT - SHTINSYIHL ALNNOD ANV VO

FO3TION ALINDWINCD ONY THYO [8ICL

JAVLSS - HYNIWTS FHiIH ATV £202/50/Ck
F93TI00 ALINNHIWOI ONYTIHYO

NOSMOVI® HYON [elo1

£2/1/01 - 19 STOVM AWIAVYOVY LN £202/8L/0¢
NOSYHOVT HYON

T HOIN {5101

£Z/1/0L ~ 19 SISYM ANTFAYIV INT £20Z/RLA0L
TIM HIIN
VolIN [BIGL

NOUAHOISENS TYNNNY 682841 'ON'TT £202/0¢/1 1
VdIN

INCHJTLIN [E101

Junowy

ouBpy aeq

£207 ‘94 YIFWIIFA HONOYHL £202 LI ¥380130

INIWAYC 804 STTE
Auoiny ali4 fjuno puepfeg YLoN

siseg enaoy
X AAN A

#d ¢



G 9bey

00°6¥Z'1Z AYTLIYE Id9°0004T £202/84/04
T STTVS HDIAYLS
£8°50F (YINYHL 9 SW3) NYIHDIW 40 3LVLS f2lot
18°50F £0716 0 LSND SSISSY ALIVND £20272172 4
(YANvyL 3 SNI) NYOIHIIN 40 FLVIS
20088 AN ANVAINGD FONVHNSNT GHVANYLS (2oL
LO'GLL £202030 KintN3Hd £202/02/4L4
1051 WOINTHd SN 3417 £202/92/0)
A ANVAIOD FONVHNSNI QHVANVLS
06°08L'9 D77 J8U0D) SJAIOUCD YSIUL YIOOWS (BJ0]
00°08L'9 FIFHONOD AYMIAIEA € V1S £202/42/0}
7T 5602 8J242U0) Ysiulf yoows
vE°8E6 MNVE ANCHHONAS/ANTD SWYS [Bj0L
8/°804 $37ddNS £262/0¢/1 b
96622 S317ddNS SNLLYHIL0 £202/08/01
MNVS ANOMHONAS/ANTI SHYS
L6 HIGE JUNNOD GNY YO HOS NOISSIINGD VO feio).
1reig's TN - 0290714 #4300 WHOM £202/02/14
96°869°L T3NS 02807 H3THO HHOM £Z0Z/81/0L
AINNOD ONY VO MOJ NOISSININGD QY0
047462 {sabieya Ados) ONI 'YSN HODIM 20t
047452 5569681# SIOHVHO AJOD £202/10/1 4
(sabueya Adoa) INI VSN HOORY
05846 (aseaTsaidua) Ul W8N HOOI [BI0L
$2'652 ISV G986L/5# £202/50/21
$7°662 SOR6L/E #ISVTT HIILCD £202/80/L)
(ssea7 saidas) -auf ySN HOIY
007081 ONITO0D GNY ONILYIH TYNOISSIS0N /8oL
00°084 i WS I0INYTS £207/0%/L4
junowy oLy aeg
£207 ‘81 ¥FFWIDIT HONOHHL £202 ‘L1 4FFOLD0 s|seq jeniooy
INITWAY d04 STHE SLRiEh
d 68°€

Ayuioyiny il £junod puepieQ yoN



o) ebed

ZZ'560°281
G0 08y
00°08y

00°0£9°G
00°0¥3°G

g9°eir

8reke
¥L0Eg

00°6K0G
00°G0'S
00°08G

00°0¥%

6F°LLS

08¢zt
65461

90°¢i0'e2
90°¢LL't

EC/H0L - 19 STOVYM ANIAVOV INT

SIHDITAITE VIS

0L LI-00-098L #1300
13N4 8-0LkEL LA

OF6EBIETLI #LIDV HIANFS MEN

S3NA NOING

SNOLLVYINAWNOD JTIG0NW
SNOLLVOINAWNOD T80

SQY¥d O3V ? S33d4 IHSOIFHS

VLo
ST HOVZ jBjoL

£202/81/01
DASAr HIVZ

STM fBioL

£202/8LA04
sim

NHINMNYE XM [E10L

XAV AV A
£202/0%/L1
NHLIW MNYE X3GM

EOA 18101

£202/80/¢)
£on

S3NA0 NOINM igjeL

XA Y
S$3Nd NOINN

JNEON-L [Ejol

Ee0L/S0/e L
Ee0z/E/LL
FHF0W-L

OT1 'STIVS HDAAHLS 2oL
£202/9¢/0L

Junoury

owapy

ajeg

£207 ‘84 HIGWIIIA HINOYHL £20Z ‘L1 ¥FF0L20

INFWAY 804 ST
fyuoyny a4i4 £3unoY puepyen yloN

siseg feroy
§CTTLEL

Wd 66



3:30 PM North Oakliand County Fire Authority
1212123 PAYROLL EXPENSE REPORT

Accrual Basis OCTOBER 18, 2023 THROUGH DECEMBER 11, 2023

Oct 18 - Dec 11, 23

Expense
7000 - Personnel
700 - Wages, Chief Full Time
700.5 - Full Time Employes Wages
700.7 + Full Time Overtime Wages
704 - Officer Wages
705 + Instructor Wages
707 - Special Event Pay
708 - Duty Shift Medic
708.5 - Duty Shift Baslc
709 - Part Time Overtime Pay
710 - Work Detail Pay
711 - Training Wages
712 - Incident run pay/POC Fire Wages
714 - Social Sec/FICA
716 - Healthcare Insurance/Full Time
716.2 - Health Care Stipend
716.5 - Health Care Savings Contrib

17.960.20
115,068.44
6,059.00
2,899.95
1,760.00
6,272.00
26,002.67
45,983.00
3,942.00
343.75
2,877.02
5,717.79
23,321.21
-860.00
4,000.00
0.00

Total 7000 - Personnel

7200 - Supplies
724 - Unlforms

261,447.03

0.00

Total 7200 - Supplies

7500 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES
757 : Fringe Benefits
765 - Lost Wages Reimbursement

0.00

67,000.00
0.00

Total 7500 - SAFER GRANT EXPENDITURES

8000 - Contracted Services
812 - Employee Education
815 - Payroll Services
816 - Administrative Services

67,000.00

0.00
1,007.15
0.00

Total 8000 - Contracted Services

8500 - Operating Expenses
850 - Communications

1,007.156

-140.00

Total 8500 - Operating Expenses

-140.60

Total Expense

329,314.18

Net income

-329,314.18

Page 1




3:31 PM North Oakland County Fire Authority

12112023 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MEDICAL & FIRE COMBINED
Accrual Basls NOVEMBER 30, 2023
Nov 30, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Accounts Receivable
1060 - A/R-Fire Cost Recovery 4,800.00
1070 - A/R-Medical -ACCUMED 92 400,38
1070.6 - A/R AACB - ALL RUNS 150,670.40
Total Accounts Receivable 247 870.78
Other Current Assets
1070.7 - ALL.OWANCE FOR BAD ACCTS -108,113.62
Total Other Current Assets -109,113.62
Total Current Assets 138,757.186
TOTAL ASSETS 138,757.16
LIABILITIES & EQUITY 0.00

Page 1

i
;
4
i
|
|
|
|
.
|
i
|




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

October-23
Total Incidents 88
Incident Summary
Structure Fires 0
Vehicle Fires 1
Brush / Qutdoor Fires 0
EMS Medicals 68
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 4
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 2
Hazardous Cond. 2
Service Call 3
Good Intent 5
False Calls 3
Severe Weather 0
Other 0
Total Calls 88
Out of District Runs

MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 3
MUTUAL AID FIRE 2
MISC
Total 5
Total EMS Related Calls 74
Total NOCFA Transports 50
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 24

Total Employees 36
Fuli Time 11
Part time / Paid on Call 25
Paramedic's 13
EMT's 21
MFR's 3
Employees out on leave 1
Employees Voluntary /
Involuntary terminated last 0
month
Employees Hired last 0

month

minutes |# of priority calls
Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 8.5 32
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT 83 Rose Twp. 39
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS 5 Holly Twp. 41
Total Runs 88 I-75 3




North Oakland County Fire Authority Incident Run Data

November-23

Total Incidents 87
Incident Summary
Structure Fires 2
Vehicle Fires 0
Brush / Outdoor Fires 0
EMS Medicals 56
Vehicle Accidents w/ Injuries 2
Vehicle Accidents w/ No Injuries 2
Hazardous Cond, 4
Service Call 6
Good Intent 11
False Calls 4
Severe Weather 0
Other 0
Total Calls 87
Out of District Runs

MUTUAL AID MEDICAL 6
MUTUAL AID FIRE 6
MISC
Total 12
Total EMS Related Calls 61
Total NOCFA Transports 42
Patient Sign Offs / No Transport 19

Total Employees 36
Fuli Time 11
Part time / Paid on Call 25
Paramedic's 13
EMT's 21
MFR's 3
Employees out on leave 1
Employees Voluntary /
involuntary terminated last 0
month
Employees Hired last 0

month

minutes

# of priority calis

Avg. Response Time To Priority Calls 8.4 30
TOTAL RUNS IN FIRE DISTRICT 75 Rose Twp. 30
TOTAL OUT OF DISTRICT RUNS q2 | Holly Twp. 41

Total Runs 87 I-75 4




e 1000 Bishops Gate Blv. Ste 300
f“%” P Mt Laurel, NJ 08054-5404
N g

11.800.444.4554 Opt.2
1.800.777.3929

November 27, 2023

Mr. George Kullis, Township Supervisor
North Oakland Co FPSA

102 Civic Drive

Holly, Michigan, 48442

RE: North Oakland Co Fpsa, Oakland County, Michigan
Public Protection Classification: 03/10
Effective Date: March 01, 2024 ===

Dear Mr, George Kullis,

We wish to thank you and Mr. Jeremy Lintz for your cooperation during our recent Public
Protection Classification (PPC) survey. IS0 has completed its analysis of the structural fire
suppression delivery system provided in your community. The resuiting classification 1s indicated
above.

If you would like to know more about your community’s PPC classification, or if you would like to
learn about the potential effect of proposed changes to your fire suppression delivery system,
please call us at the phone number listed below.

ISO’s Public Protection Classification Program (PPC) plays an important role in the underwriting
process at insurance companies. In fact, most U.S. insurers — including the largest ones — use PPC
information as part of their decision- making when deciding what business to write, coverage’s to
offer or prices to charge for personal or commercial property insurance.

Each insurance company independently determines the premiums It charges Its policyholders. The
way an insurer uses 15C’s information on public fire protection may depend on several things — the
company'’s fire-loss experience, ratemaking methodology, underwriting guidelines, and its
marketing strategy.

Through ongoing research and loss experience analysis, we identified additional differentiation in
fire loss experience within our PPC program, which resulted in the revised classifications. We based
the differing fire loss experience on the fire suppression capabilities of each community. The new
classifications will improve the predictive value for insurers while benefiting both commercial and
residential property owners. We've published the new classifications as “X” and “Y” — formerly the
“9" and “8B" portion of the split classification, respectively. For example:
. A community currently graded as a split 6/9 classification will now be a split 6/6X
classification; with the “6X” denoting what was formerly classified as “9.”
. Similarly, a community currently graded as a split 6/8B classification will now be a
split 6/6Y classification, the “6Y” denoting what was formerly classified as “8B.”




¢« Communities graded with single "9” or “8B” classifications will remain intact.
*  Properties over 5 road miles from a recognized fire station would receive a class 10,

PPC Is important to communities and fire departments as well. Communities whose PPC improves
may get lower insurance prices. PPC also provides fire departments with a valuable benchmark, and
is used by many departments as a valuable tool when planning, budgeting and justifying fire
protection improvements,

ISO appreciates the high level of cooperation extended by local officials during the entire PPC
survey process. The community protection baseline Information gathered by 1SO is an essential
foundation upon which determination of the relative level of fire protection is made using the Fire
Suppression Rating Schedule.

The classification is a direct result of the information gathered, and Is dependent on the resource
ievels devoted to fire protection in existence at the time of survey. Material changes in those
resources that occur after the survey is completed may affect the classification, Although 1SO
maintains a pro-active process to keep baseline information as current as possible, in the event of
changes ptease call us at 1-800-444-4554, option 2 to expedite the update activity.

[SO is the leading supplier of data and analytics for the property/casualty insurance industry. Most
insurers use PPC classifications for underwriting and calculating premiums for residential,
commercial and industrial properties. The PPC program is not intended to analyze all aspects of a
comprehensive structural fire suppression delivery system program. it is not for purposes of
determining compliance with any state or local law, nor is it for making loss prevention or life safety
recommendations,

If you have any questions about your classification, please let us know,

Sincerely,

Aex Sthabent

Alex Shubert
Manager -National Processing Center

cC: Ms. Dianne Scheib-Snider, Township Supervisor, ROSE TS, OAKLAND
Mr. Jeffrey Sears, Public Works Director, Grand Blanc TS Water Dept
ir. Jeremy Lintz, Chief, North Oakland Co Fire Department
iMr. Mark Dowson, Supervisor, Holly Hills MHP Holly Township
Mr. Jeremy Lintz, Fire Chief, North Oakland Co Fire Authority Supply Points
Mr. Mark Perry, General Manager, Rose Hill Center
iMr. Brian Klaassen, Utility Director, Village of Holly
Mr. Ryan Cohee, Supervisor, Oakland County Sheriffs Office




GRIEVANCE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY
AND
NORTH OAKLAND COUNTY FIRE FIGHTERS UNION, IAFF, LOCAL 546

After discussions between the parties in regard to Grievance No. 23-03, dated May 25, 2023,
involving the termination of Grievant, Joseph Durocher, this Grievance Settlement Agreement was
reached between the North Oakland County Fire Authority (*Authority™) and the North Oakland
County Fire Fighters Union, IAFF, Local 546 (“Union”), This Agreement resolves all matters
refating to the termination of Joseph Durocher’s Employment from the Authority:

1. Settlement of Grievance. Grievance No, 23-03 is fully and finally resolved, The
parties agree that the termination of Grievant, Joseph Durocher shall stand, unless
modified pursuant to Paragtaph 2, below.

2. Opportanify for Resignafion. Notwithstanding paragraph 1, above, the Authority
agrees that upon written request from Mr, Durocher, at any time in the future, the
termination wilt be converted to a resignation. Upon such conversion, the Authority
will provide a neutral reference to any third party who secks information regarding
Mr. Durocher’s employment with the Authority. Saideutral reference shall include
ONLY: hire date; rank and wage rate upon separation; date of resignation; and, the
fact that the reason for separation was voluntary resignation.

3. Arbitrator’s Fees, The Authority and Union agree to split the arbitrator’s fees in
this matter equally.

4. No Precedent. The Authority and the Union agree that this Agreement is offered
on a non-precedent setting basis, and was resolved due to the unique nature of the
circumstances of this matter,

The undersigned have read this Grievance Settlement Agreement and agree to all of its terms and
conditions,

NORTH OARLAND COUNTYFIRE AUTHORITY

Dated: /’2/ %/Zd’éj

By:

Its: S

(?//'?:’?7&

NORTH OAKLAND FIRE FIGHTERS UNION,
IAFF, LOCAL 5346

Dated: 72/4//.269’&?)

By

e 7
s Preshesnt




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2023 BOARD MEMBERS COPY TO COMPLETE

EVALUATORS NAME -

INSTRUCTIONS: The appraisal contains 10 categories oy “goals” that the Fire Chief will be evaluated on, including two
Specific Performance goals that are set annually, The Fire Chief will explain the results of each goal listed and indicate
whether the goal was MET or NOT MET. The last page of the appraisal is the Evaluation Worksheet which includes a
summary of the goal categories with a MET or NOT MET column and a comments section. A MET goal is worth 1 point. A
NOT MET goal is worth O points. Points are added up and put into the Total Points Received box. The Points Needed hox
is based on 80% of the total number of goal categories. If the total points received is 80% or more of the total points
needed, the Authority Board may grant the Chief a merit award in the amount of 3% of the Chiefs salary for that year.

The Fire Chief will submit a completed performance appraisal to the Authority Board of Trustees.

Each Board Member {Evaluator), will receive an Evaluators copy of the appraisal. The Evaluator will review the results
that the Fire Chief has submitted and score each category a MET or NOT MET response of their own. The evaluator will
then complete the Evaluation Worksheet on the last page indicating 1 point for MET and 0 points for NOT MET for each
category. The evaluator should provide appropriate commentary in the “Comments” section as to whether or not the
goal was accomplished, how it was accomplished, and/ or why it was not accomplished. All points will be added up and
totaled in the Points Received hox. Each Evaluator will submit a completed evaluation worksheet to be counted towards
the Fire Chiefs final performance appraisal outcome. A motion will be requested by a Board Member, followed by a yay
or nay vote to approve the Fire Chiefs’ performance appraisal. If the appraisal is approved a motion will be requested by
a Board member, followed by a yay or nay vote to award a merit amount to the Fire Chief.

[. Specific Performance Objectives / Goals Set For The Year.

The goal in section |. is set each year in the previous year’s performance appraisal. The Fire Chief will include any results
and explain each goal and whether they were met or hot met,

GOAL RESULTS MET /
NOT MET
Continue to improve |+ Added 2 additional Full Time positions in July 2023 to help cover the shift Chief Gave
employee turn-over  |scheduls. Score as
rates & retain highly |+ Recruitment and retention of paid on call / part time employees still remains NOT MET
skilled personnel. difficult. In 2023 we had a total of seven terminated employees, Four resigned to
go work for career departments, two resigned due to time commitments, and
one was discharged for policy violation. NOCFA did hire two new apid on call
employees this year who are currently active. **There has been a full time Evaluators

position open for the entire year that we were not able to fill due to an ongoing Score:
union greivence procedure. That has since been rectified and | will be filling the
position in January 2024,

* We are canvasing farther out from our district for paid on call applicants but
overall, recruitment has not improved. Our department as well as most others
continue to struggle filling shifts. Adding full time employees has helped and |
believe that we need to continue to add more of these positions as a solution.




Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2023 BOARD MEMBERS COPY TO COMPLETE

North Oakland County Fire Authority

Il. Management & Leadership

GOAL RESULTS MET /
NOT MET
Communication with |+ ! attend and participate in all Monthly Board meetings, provide insight and Chief Gave
Board — The Fire Chief [recommended actions on topics on the agenda or brought before the Board. Score as
should proactively = All significant items that affect dept. operations or the budget were presented MET
share relevant monthly. This includes developing issues or long-term Issues such as equipment
information in a reptacement and underfunding of the capital replacement fund.
timely manner, * Unique or severe incidents are shared with the board.
seeking direction and |+ Monthly run data is tabulated and presented. Evaluators
tnput as needed. + All meeting agendas and corresponding information packets are put together by Score:
me and distributed,

Budget Conformance- |» FY 2023 audlt was completed with good remarks and budget was within scope. Chief Gave
Complies with » Budget is constantly monitored and adjusted to keep within expenditures. Score as
generally accepted * Unexpected expenditures are communicated to the Board. MET
accounting practices |+ Any purchases over $10,000 are brought to the Board for their review,
including the Board » Economical management is a priority with the budget. All purchases are
Authorized budget. accounted for with receipts and verified. Invoices are reviwed and scrutinized
Implement sound prior to paying them. General janitor / housekeeping supplies are boughtin bulk | Eyaluators
business practices in  |at Sams Club, Costco or Amazon to help save money. Scare:
department » Awarded two seperate AFG grants this year totaling $443,000.
administration and
monitors
effectiveness.
Employee & * The formation of the NOCFA union has stengthened the full time employees Chief Gave
Management Team |wages and job security and each side {management / Union) are learning how to Score as
Effectiveness work together for the most part. There are issues that we run across from time to MET
Maintains positive & |time that need to be discussed and so far we have beeen able to work througfh
effective relationships [them. Our administrative Officers are all highly skiiled and each has their own
with employees. specialties that help facilitate education, safety, and communication within the
Strives to retain, and [department. Evaluators
when necessary, * NOCFA once again put onh a Fire academy and EMT academy. Score:

recruit high caliber,
employees and
leaders who can
effectively establish
direction, motivate,
and gain commitment
from their staff.

* Minor apparatus & equipment repairs, Bullding repairs and landscaping are
done in house by our employees. We utilize their abilities to make these repairs
while they are working a shift instead of hiring contractors.

* We have been able to offer advanced education classes to all employees, the
majority of which can he paid for by grants.




North Oakland County Fire Authority

Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2023 BOARD MEMBERS COPY TO COMPLETE

GOAL RESULTS MET/ NOT

MET

Risk Management & |« All local, State & Federal regulations were met. Chief Gave

Compliance - ¢ All audits completed with excellent ratings. Score as

Complies with all « internal audits for agency licenses & certificatlons were completed. MET

Federal, State & Local [ Any regulatory requirements that were required to be renewed were

regulations, Liakility Icompleted.

insurance & Workers {* Legal matters or potenial legal concerns are consulted with attorneys when

Compensation audits |needed. Evaluators

are conducted. = Internal employee issues, violations and disciplinary measures are dealt with Score:

Handles legal matters {immediately and with great care and detall.

well. Makes sure all e A very long and complicated union employee termination grievance process

department licenses, |took place with the end resuit of the termination being upheld.

certifications and

policies are valid.

Professional * [ attend a North region & County wide Fire Chiefs meeting monthly. Chief Gave

Relationships — * | was again elected Treasurer for the North Oakland Mutual Aid Association and Score as

Maintains sit on its Executive Board. MET

relationships & is * | was again elected Treasurer for the County Chiefs MABAS 3201 and sit on the

active with other Executive Board.

Local, County & State |+ | maintain good relations with surrounding Fire Department Chiefs, MSP

organizations & public | Troopers, Holly Police, & Oakland County Sheriff's Dept. Evaluators

officials. » Our department has several members that are part of the Michigan Task Force Score:

Team which is a State technical rescue organization that responds to both State
and Federal disasters.
{Il. Fire Department Operations
GOAL RESULTS MET/ NOT

MET

Operational « All apparatus were tested per State regulations & NFPA standards. Chief Gave

Readiness — Ensures |+ The department was audited by MDHHS this year for medical regulation & Score as

all apparatus & readiness, and passed with No negative marks. MET

equipment are in sWe had our 5 year ISO audit and were able to maintain our rating of 3, which is

good working order & |an incredible rating for a rural area fire department.

type to handle * Placed a new hrush truck in service this year which replaced a 35 year old one

expected that we had been using. Evaluators

emergencies. Score:




Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2023 BOARD MEMBERS COPY TO COMPLETE

North Oakland County Fire Authority

GOAL RESULTS N(I\)Aﬁ\./i/ET
Employee Readiness - | Monthly run data reports are generated showing calls, response times, and Chief Gave
Ensures personnel number of calls per Twp. as well as a current roster count, and hired / terminated Score as
certs & licenses are up|personnel. « Al MET
1o date and valid incidents are reviewed for proper response times to include time of call to time
Ensures personnel are |en-route, time it took to get on scene, time spent on scene, and time spent at the
frained to operate hospital in the case of a medical transport.
equipment to provide |» Personnel licenses & Certifications were internally audited twice a year. Evaluators
a timely and adequate |* Consistently updating operational policies / procedures and informing Score:
response to all personnel of changes.
emergencies, * Fire, Rescue & EMS training is conducted twice a week.

Implements measures |+ SAFER grant allows us to give a longevity stipend to our employees.
to retain experienced |+ Recruitment of new employees is ongoing but remains challenging.
and valued employees |« Shift personnel are required to train on a different piece of equipment /
and oversees an apparatus every shift that they work to be as proficient as possible.
effective and on-going
recruitment program,
Personal Readiness - | | respond to as many incidents as needed. | am on call 24 hours a day in case of Chief Gave
The Fire Chief a critical type call. Score as
personally maintains |» | attend department trainings regularly. MET
appropriate * Handle all scheduing changes including, time off and trade requests and keep
certifications and hours restricted to try and keep overtime at a minimum.
participates in drills, |* Handle all payroll and benefit administration.
incidents, and * Oversee all record keeping and accounting. Evaluators
continuing education. |* 1 am very proficient in Word, Excel and powerpoint. Score:

*» Took a study coarse that included payroll administration, deductions &

witholdings. | plan on taking an exam that will allow me to obtain a CPP- Certified

Payroll Professional certificate. .

Manage all of the new IAFF Union changes.
Community - Ensures [» We hold an annual openhouse which gets a great turn out from the public. Chief Gave
that department’s » Participate in many events throughout the year in our community as well as Score as
community out-reach |other neighboring communities. MET
programs are effective|» Teach first aid and CPR classes to the local schools teaching staff.
& informative. * Our 5 year IS0 audit was completed this past year and NOCFA was able to

maintain its PPC - Public Protection Classification of 3/10 with a total score of

76.62. This is a small improvement of the 76.20 score that we were given in our Fvaluators

2018 audit.

Score:




North Oakland County Fire Authority
Fire Chiefs Performance Appraisal - 2023 BOARD MEMBERS COPY TO COMPLETE

- EVALUATION WORSHEET
I. Specific Performance Objectives / Goals Set For The Year
Met-1
GOAL Not Met -0 Evaluators Comments Section
Chief Evaluator

Continue to improve employee
turn-over rates & retain highly 0
skilled personnel

lI. Management & Leadership

Communication with Board i

Budget Conformance i

Employee & Management Team

Effectiveness !
Risk Management & Compliance 1
Professional Relationships 1

[Hl. Fire Department Operations

Operational Readiness - 1
Equipment
Employee Readiness 1
Personal Readiness 1
Community 1
Total Points Recevied - Chief Evaluator Points Needed to meet 80%
Merit is awarded at 80% of Met g 8
goals




